
From: Haley Mercer
To: Jeremy Johnston
Subject: RE: Final Plat Review Request LPF-21-00010 Tiger Plat
Date: Monday, October 11, 2021 12:06:41 PM
Attachments: LPF-21-00010 Tiger Plat Map Small Format.pdf

Hi Jeremy;
 
The only thing I can see is on the second page. In the left top corner, were the owner of the parcel is
listed is not consistent with what is on TaxSifter.
 
Thanks,
 
haley
 

Haley Mercer
Cadastral Technician
Kittitas County Assessor’s Office
205 W 5th Avenue, Suite 101
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Direct (509)962-7633
Office (509)962-7501
www.co.kittitas.wa.us/assessor
 

From: Jeremy Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 11:43 AM
To: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Christy Garcia
<christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Haley Mercer <haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox
<jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zac Bales
<zac.bales@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Dan Suggs <dan.suggs@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ryan McAllister
<ryan.mcallister@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Final Plat Review Request LPF-21-00010 Tiger Plat
 
Good Morning,
 
CDS has received a final plat application, file number LPF-21-00010 Tiger Plat. This application
received preliminary approval under file number LP-08-00022. Below is a link to the final plat
application submittals which also contains the preliminary approval Resolution (2009-149). The large
format plat map was originally submitted in 2010 and partially reviewed at that time. The applicant
has been informed that this plat map will require a new surveyor signature/certificate and a new
signature from current Public Works Engineer for final approval. He has agreed to provide these
following the initial review utilizing the old mylars. Please submit any comments or revision
requirements by October 18, 2021 at 5pm. Let me know if you have any issues accessing the
documents.
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LPF-21-00010 Tiger Plat
 
Jeremy Johnston                                  
Kittitas County CDS, Planning Official
(509) 962-7065                                                                                      
jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us 
                              

           
“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”
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